
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:54 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint water media calls

Brad,

Reporter David (Coutser – sp?) from CH5 WNEM left me a voicemail with questions concerning TTHMs in Flint. The call back number he left me was (989) 395-4727.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 1:30 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint water media calls

I've been instructed to take all media inquiries on this for the foreseeable future. Please alert other staff as necessary.
Thanks.
b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713

PPI

cell

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Daugherty Johnson
Cc: Hansen, Jeff; Brent Wright; Rob Bincsik
Subject: Re: MDEQ THM Meeting

I will 1pm on my calendar.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 28, 2015, at 2:41 PM, "Daugherty Johnson" <djohnson@cityofflint.com> wrote:

Let's do 1 pm

On Jan 28, 2015 12:48 PM, "Prysby, Mike (DEQ)" <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Feb 4th works for me....let me know what time.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: Daugherty Johnson [<mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Hansen, Jeff; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: MDEQ THM Meeting

Feb 4th works for me.

On Jan 27, 2015 5:02 PM, "Hansen, Jeff" <jrhansen@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Hi Duffy,

Sorry, I thought Brent had checked with you. What about Wednesday, 2/4?